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WASHINGTON January 9, 1929, 
st. 6039. 

ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE TO 
THE FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 

Dear Si r ; 

There i s enclosed, herewith a l i s t of member and nonmembar 
"banks repor ted to the Board as having suspended operat ions during 
the month of December and of banks previously suspended which r e -
sumed "business during the same month. The statement a l so includes 
any co r r ec t i ons made in the l i s t s previously sent to you. I t w i l l 
"be apprec ia ted i f you w i l l kindly check the data p e r t a i n i n g to 
your d i s t r i c t aga ins t your records and advise the Board as soon as 
p r a c t i c a b l e whether or not any cor rec t ions or addi t ions a re neces-
sary t h e r e i n . 

According to our records , the number of "bank suspensions 
and the number of suspended "banks reopened during the year 1928, 
in each s t a t e in your d i s t r i c t , was as fo l lows: 

Banks Suspended 

Banks 
State Nat ional State Mem. jiTonmember P r iva te Total Reopened 

I t w i l l be apprecia ted i f you wi l l kindly have the above 
f i g u r e s checked agains t your records and advise us whether or not 
they are in agreement therewith . In n o t i f y i n g us of d i f f e r e n c e s , 
kindly give the names and loca t ions , e t c . , of the banks which should 
be added or e l iminated . The names of the banks included in the above 
statement may be asce r t a ined by r e f e r r i n g te the l i s t s of banks sus-
pensions fu rn i shed to you f o r checking purposes each month, as the 
above f i g u r e s are based on the monthly statements a f t e r talcing i n t o 
cons idera t ion the cor rec t ions there in which are regula r ly shown on 
the l a s t page of the s tatements . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

E. L. Smead, Chief , 
Division of Bank Operat ions. 

Enclosure 
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